From: Harris, Susan

To: Smith, Ashley; Koutoufidis, Nicholas
Subject: RE: JVR Energy Project DEIR

Date: Friday, November 06, 2020 4:51:36 PM
Attachments: image001.png

| will reach out to Terry at State Parks.
Susan

From: Smith, Ashley <Ashley.Smith2 @sdcounty.ca.gov>

Sent: Friday, November 06, 2020 2:59 PM

To: Koutoufidis, Nicholas <Nicholas.Koutoufidis@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Harris, Susan
<Susan.Harris@sdcounty.ca.gov>

Subject: FW: JVR Energy Project DEIR

Hi Nick and Susan,

Can one of you please reach out to Terry?
Thanks,

Ashley

Ashley Smith | Chief | Project Planning

COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO | Planning & Development Services
T.858.495.5375 | C. 619.857-8012

From: Gerson, Terry@Parks <Terry.Gerson@parks.ca.gov>
Sent: Friday, November 6, 2020 2:41 PM

To: Smith, Ashley <Ashley.Smith2 @sdcounty.ca.gov>
Subject: JVR Energy Project DEIR

Hi Ashley,

| worked with Bronwyn Brown and others from the county on this project and its potential impacts
to Anza-Borrego Desert State Park. | would like to talk to someone familiar with the process and the
DEIR. Would you have time for a quick call or could you direct me to someone who may be able to
talk?

Thanks,
Terry

Terry Gerson

District Services Manager

California State Parks Colorado Desert District
200 Palm Canyon Drive


mailto:Susan.Harris@sdcounty.ca.gov
mailto:Ashley.Smith2@sdcounty.ca.gov
mailto:Nicholas.Koutoufidis@sdcounty.ca.gov
mailto:Terry.Gerson@parks.ca.gov
mailto:Ashley.Smith2@sdcounty.ca.gov





Borrego Springs, CA 92004
760-767-4960




